McGiLL UNIVERSITY
PrincipaL AnD Vice-CHANCELLOR

L. W. DOUGLAS

June 12, 1939

Dear Myr. Fee,
Thank you for yours of the 30th May.

The University was very glad to b able to offer

accommodation for the ammual meeting of the Canadian E¥storical

Association last month, and I shall pass on th the Board of
Governors your kind expression of appreeciation. I shall alseo
advise Professor Adair, Dr. Ross and Mrs. Grant of your thanks

for their part in meking the Convention members comfortable.

Very truly yours,

Noman Fee, Esq.,
Secretary-Treasurer,

The Canedian Historical Association,
Ottawsa .




